
February 14th, 2025 

Adam Teitzman, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

FILED 2/17/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 00990-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Re Docket No, 20240118-SU; Application for grandfather certificate to operate 
Wastewater utility in Columbia County, by Kirby D. Morgan, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

After review by members of the Commission staff, we became aware of errors in the 
Wastewater tariff copy included in our first deficiency response in the above referenced matter. 
We are therefore sending a replacement tariff sheet page for the sheet noted below: 

Wastewater Tariff Original Sheet No. 15. 

The revised Tariff sheet should replace those as originally submitted with the first deficiency 
response in this matter. If you have any questions in this regard, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Kirby D. Morgan, Inc. 

~~ 
Janet Del'Etoile 
Corporate Secretary 
954-336-3235 

Enclosure 

Cc: Matthew Sibley msibley@psc.state.fl.us 

-- - --



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15.0 

 
Kirby D Morgan, Inc.  
 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 
 
 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 
 

There are no approved Miscellaneous Service Charges. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE - JULY 22, 1997 

TYPE OF FILING - STAFF ASSISTED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Janet Del'Etoile  

ISSUING OFFICER 
 

Secretary 
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